Message

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Sent: 17/01/2017 21:21:57

To: Walker, Ryan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

CC: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; Swink, Suzanne [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN ; Matthews, Jason
[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN_ Nolan, James [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS CN_

Subject: Re: First Word Alert: Barrasso Will Introduce Measure Repealing Interior Venting Rule

Redacted - First Amendment

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 17,2017, at 4:15 PM, Walker, Ryan | | | QNN 2.bp.com> wrote:

Ryan P. Walker

Senior Director, Federal Gov't Affairs
BP America, Inc.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bloomberg Government mbgov.com>
Date: January 17, 2017 at 4:14:28 PM EST

To: - bp.com>

Subject: First Word Alert: Barrasso Will Introduce Measure Repealing Interior Venting Rule

Barrasso Will Introduce Measure Repealing Interior Venting Rule

January 17,2017 04:14PM ET | Bloomberg First Word

(Bloomberg) -- Sen. John Barrasso, R-Wyo., says he will introduce a resolution of disapproval targeting an
Interior Dept rule limiting venting and flaring of natural gas for repeal.

. Barrasso made pledge during Senate hearing on Ryan Zinke’s nomination to be Interior secretary under
President-elect Donald Trump

o NOTE: Venting rule seen as limiting emissions of methane, a potent greenhouse gas; it would apply to
wells on public land

o Resolution would be advanced under Congressional Review Act, which allows filibuster-free votes on
major rules

BPA_HCOR_00279819



o NOTE: House Majority Leader Kevin McCarthy also has identified the venting and flaring rule
as a CRA target, with action expected in the House the week of Jan. 30; an Interior Dept rule aimed at
protecting streams from coal mining also slated for repeal vote

To contact the reporter on this story: Jennifer A. Dlouhy in Washington at-@bloomberg.net To contact
the editor responsible for this story: Jon Morgan afjjj i cbloomberg.net

News Alert
First Word - Energy
Edit this alert

© 2017 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All Rights Reserved. | Privacy Policy | Manage and Delete Alerts

BPA_HCOR_00279820



